



ANNEX A

Belfast Gas Transmission Limited,
GNI (UK) Limited, Premier
Transmission Limited and West
Transmission Limited Licences
Modifications

- Deletions are indicated by ~~red text~~ which has been struck through.
- Additions are indicated by red text which has been underlined.

Marked Up Licence Condition on NI Gas Capacity Statement

Condition 2.13: Network Forecasts of PTL and BGTL licences]

[Condition 2.10: Network Forecasts - in GNI UK licence]

[Condition 2.11: Network Forecasts – in WTL licence]

2.13.1 Network Forecasts

The licensee shall comply with a direction given by the Authority, which may be revised from time to time, to prepare and publish a statement in such form as may be specified in the direction giving, with respect to each of the 10 succeeding years beginning with ~~1 June 2014~~ 1 October 2022 such information by way of forecasts of:

- (a) the use, to the best of the Licensee's knowledge and belief, likely to be made of the Network or any part of the Network by persons authorised to convey, store or supply gas under Article 8 of the Order (including the Licensee and any affiliate or related undertaking of the Licensee); and
- (b) the likely developments to the Network which the Licensee expects from time to time to be taken into account in determining the charges for making connections to that system and for entering into arrangements for the conveyance of gas;

as will assist:

- (c) a person seeking to connect a pipe-line of his to the Network or enter into arrangements for the conveyance of gas in identifying and evaluating the opportunities for so doing; and
- (d) the Authority to monitor issues relating to security of supply.

2.13.2 ~~Single Co-ordination with~~ Statements ~~s of with~~ other Designated Pipeline Operators

The Licensee shall, acting in conjunction and co-operation with every other Designated

Pipeline Operator, take all reasonable steps to prepare a single ~~preparation of any~~ statement in accordance with paragraphs 1 and 3. ~~shall, so far as possible be co-ordinated with the preparation of the corresponding or equivalent statement required to be produced by every other Designated Pipeline Operator and such statements shall, so far as possible and save to the extent the Authority consents otherwise, be prepared on a consistent basis.~~

2.13.3 Revised Network forecasts

Except in so far as the Authority consents to the Licensee not doing so, the Licensee shall, on an annual basis, prepare a revision of any statement prepared under Condition 2.13.1 so as to ensure that, so far as reasonably practicable, the information in the revised statement is up to date.

2.13.4 Provision and Publication of forecasts

The Licensee shall, subject to any requirement to comply as is appropriate with the listing rules (within the meaning of Part VI of the Financial Services and Markets Act 2000) of the Stock Exchange and with Condition 2.13.5:

- (a) no later than the ~~tenth~~ first working day of ~~June~~ August 2022, and then annually ~~no later than the first working day of August~~ in each calendar year thereafter, furnish the Authority with a copy of the statement prepared under Condition 2.13.1 and of each revision of the statement prepared under Condition 2.13.3;
- (b) amend that statement in line with any requirements specified by the Authority;
- ~~(c) — in such form and manner as the Authority may direct, publish a description of the statement and of each revision; and no later than the last working day of September in each calendar year, publish that statement on a suitable website; and~~
- (d) send a copy of the statement and of each revision to any person who asks for one on payment of a charge in respect of the cost incurred by the Licensee in complying with this requirement which does not exceed such amount as the Authority may from time to time direct.

2.13.5 Particular interests

In complying with the requirements of Condition 2.13.4(b) and (c), the Licensee shall have regard to the need for excluding, so far as practicable:

- (a) any matter which relates to the affairs of an individual, where the publication of that matter would or might seriously and prejudicially affect the interests of that individual; and
- (b) any matter which relates specifically to the affairs of a particular body of persons, whether corporate or unincorporated where publication of that matter would or might seriously and prejudicially affect the interests of that body.

2.13.6 Determination by Authority of Particular interests

Except in so far as the Authority consents to the Licensee not doing so, the Licensee shall refer for determination by the Authority any question as to whether any matter seriously and prejudicially affects the interests of an individual or a body of persons.

2.13.7 Definition

“Designated Pipeline Operator”	In this Condition: has the meaning given to it in Condition 2A.1 of this Licence.
--------------------------------	---